
Message 

From: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB12/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S6HJ0N45] 

Sent: 03/11/2017 3:23:27 PM 
To: APPLETON: CAIRNS, Dee (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [dee.appleton-

cairns(E_UM_._:] 
Subject: FW: Police - FW: Request for information IRESTRICTEDY" 

Good Afternoon Dee 

Please see below the request from the police which Sue has asked me to forward to you as detailed below. 

Could you please let me have your response as soon as possible. 

Many thanks 
Claire 

Claire Raggett 
Assistant Trust Secretary 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Tel: 011 I&S 

From: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 03 November 2017 14:57 
To: RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: Re: Police - FW: Request for information —[RESTRICTED]—

I think if you can take it through Dee to coordinate with Steve GR & Linda C. 

Thanks. 

Sue 

Sue Hodkinson 
Director of People & Organisational Development 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 3 Nov 2017, at 14:45, RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
<claire. raggett a I&S b wrote: 

Good Afternoon Sue 

Please see below the email from Adam at the Police. Can you please let me know who is the best 
person to respond to this query. 

Kind regards 
Claire 

INQ0073053_0001 



Thanks 
Adam 

&S :Adam Bolger 
MIT 

_._.W.arrinqton Police Station 
l&S 

From: Adam Bolger 
Sent: 19 October 2017 15:16 
To: 'RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)' 
Cc: Janet Moore; Paul Hughes 
Subject: RE: Request for information "[RESTRICTED]

Hi Claire 
Can I just ask that you can confirm that Nurse Lucy LETBY is unable to work on any other Hospitals at 
present? 
I see from medical records that your Hospital uses a number of 'bank staff'. If other Hospitals are the 
same in the area I just wanted to ensure that Nurse LETBY wouldn't be able to work there as 'bank staff' 
Thanks 
Adam 

Adam Bolger 
MIT 
Warrington Police Station 
l&S 

From: RAGGETT, ClaiTe(cPUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[mailto:claire.raggett4 I&S
Sent: 26 September 2017 13:02 
To: Janet Moore 
Cc: CROSS, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); Paul Hughes; 
Martin Johnson; Adam Bolger; JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION 
TRUST); BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: Request for information "'[RESTRICTED]"' 

Good Afternoon Janet 

Thank you for your email. 

The response of Dr Jayaram is noted and Stephen will bring his comments to the attention of the 
Executive Team. 

I will share your email and comments with Mr Ian Harvey, Medical Director to deal with the points 
raised by Dr Jayaram, however Ian is on leave until Monday. 

Kind regards 
Claire 

Claire Raggett 
Assistant Trust Secretary 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Tel:01 I&S 
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